
APR 26 2001 

John V. Kelly 
36* District 
Bergen-Essex-Passaic Counties 
New Jersey General Assembly 
371 Franklin Avenue, 2nd Floor 
Nutiey, New Jersey 077 10 

Dear Mr. Kelly: 

I am writing to inform you that the Food an 
resolved the issues raised in your citizen petition SI 
requests that the Agency remove unapproved child 

FDA has been unable to reach a decision 01 
Agency priorities. This interim response is provide 
citizen petitions (21 CFR 10.30(e)(2)). We will re 
given the numerous demands on the Agency’s rest 

Since 

Direc 

. . l < - 

Re: 

Public Health Service 

Food and Drug Administrakn 
Rodrville MD 20867 

socket No. OOP- 1602/CP 1 

Drug Administration (FDA) has not yet2 
mitted on November 6,200O. Your petr?t?on 
n’s fluoride supplements from the market. 

rour petition due to the need to address other 
in accordance with FDA reguIations on 
ond to your petition as soon as possible 
ces. 

‘oodcock, M.D. 
I 

I 
For Drug Evaluation and Research 


